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From: Teresa Hall
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 1:47 PM
To: Clayton Carrell
Cc: Bonnielou Shaw
Subject: RE: AASHE Assessment
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

HI Clayton,

i have been out of the office for an extended period of time and have not had the time to do the research on these
questions. | have copied Bonnie Shaw on this email she would be the best person to respond.

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Clayton Carrell <claytoncarrell@mymail.mines.edu>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 1:07 PM

To: Teresa Hall <thall@mines.edu>

Subject: AASHE Assessment

Ms. Hall,

[ have been instructed by Ms. Poole to ask you a few questions about green cleaning for the Association for the
Advancement of Sustainability in Higher Education (AASHE). Do you mind answering the questions below? I
will input your answers into a spreadsheet along with all of the other data from the assessment.

1. Total expenditures on cleaning products? / & 7 7 25° 07

2. Expenditures on cleaning products that are Green Seal or UL ECOLOGO certified and/or Safer Choice labeled (or local
equivalents for institutions outside the U.S. and Canada)? 3 5 18, 30

3. Total expenditures on janitorial paper products? (3 277

4. Expenditures on janitorial paper products that are FSC, Green Seal, and/or UL ECOLOGO certified (or local
equivalents for institutions outside the U.S. and Canada)? ¢ %2 977.,.3 7

5. Percentage of expenditures on cleanrng and Janrtorrai products that are third party certified to meet recognized
sustainability standards? [ o)

6. A brief description of the time period from whrch the figures reported above are drawn (i.e. one-year time period or
representative sample)? (.«ly 7 S e

7. The website URL wher: o#natron about the programs or initiatives is available? /2. 5. Deped € &)g,/l ry

8. Additional documentatron to support the submission?

Please let me know if you will be able to answer these.

Thanks,
Clayton Carrell



